
 
PURCHASING SECTION 

13450 – 104 Avenue, Surrey, BC V3T 1V8 
Tel:  604-590-7274   

E-mail:  purchasing@surrey.ca 
 

ADDENDUM No. 4 
 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION No.:  1220-040-2017-083 
 

TITLE:  Material Screening and Filling Operation  
 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  June 23, 2017 

REVISED DATE: 
 

 PREFER TO RECEIVE QUOTATIONS ON OR 
BEFORE June 28, 2017. 

 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTOR 
 

Contractors are advised that Addendum No. 4 to the RFQ is hereby issued by the City.  This addendum 
shall form part of the Contract Documents and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated with all other 
parts. The following information is provided to answer question raised by Contractors for the above 
named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof. No consideration will be allowed 
for extras due to the Contractor or any sub-Contractor not being familiar with this addendum. This 
Addendum No. 4 contains two (2) pages in total. 
 
 
QUESTION AND ANSWER: 
 
Q.1. Is removal of the ground wood waste piles in the area to be filled, slated to be removed by 

the City or is it to be included in the quotation? 
 
A.1. This is excluded from the RFQ and will be removed by the City before RFQ award. 
 
 
Q.2. There is significant land clearing to be completed in order to fulfill the grading plan from 

McElhanney.  Can the ground wood waste from this be composted onsite prior to final 
disposal? 

 
A.2. The land clearing and compost disposal will be completed by the City prior to the 

successful proponent occupying the site. 
 
 
Q.3.  Will the stockpiled headwalls and pipe located at the south end of the clearing at the 28th 

avenue entrance be removed by the City? 
 
A.3. The stockpiled headwalls and pipe located at the south end of the clearing at the 28th 

avenue entrance will be removed by the City. 
 
 

mailto:purchasing@surrey.ca


- 2 – 
 
 
 

Q.4. Can you confirm that removal of the current ditch stripping stockpile, screened soil 
stockpile, screened overs stockpile and unprocessed and processed asphalt/concrete 
stockpiles are all separate from the work in this RFQ? 

 
A.4. The current ditch stripping stockpile, screened soil stockpile, screened overs stockpile 

and unprocessed and processed asphalt/concrete stockpiles are all separate from the 
work in this RFQ. 
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QUESTION AND ANSWER:

Q.1.
Is removal of the ground wood waste piles in the area to be filled, slated to be removed by the City or is it to be included in the quotation?

A.1.
This is excluded from the RFQ and will be removed by the City before RFQ award.

Q.2.
There is significant land clearing to be completed in order to fulfill the grading plan from McElhanney.  Can the ground wood waste from this be composted onsite prior to final disposal?

A.2.
The land clearing and compost disposal will be completed by the City prior to the successful proponent occupying the site.

Q.3. 
Will the stockpiled headwalls and pipe located at the south end of the clearing at the 28th avenue entrance be removed by the City?

A.3.
The stockpiled headwalls and pipe located at the south end of the clearing at the 28th avenue entrance will be removed by the City.

Q.4.
Can you confirm that removal of the current ditch stripping stockpile, screened soil stockpile, screened overs stockpile and unprocessed and processed asphalt/concrete stockpiles are all separate from the work in this RFQ?

A.4.
The current ditch stripping stockpile, screened soil stockpile, screened overs stockpile and unprocessed and processed asphalt/concrete stockpiles are all separate from the work in this RFQ.
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